
  

 

  

TOWN OF TEWKSBURY 
TOWN HALL 
1009 MAIN ST 

TEWKSBURY, MASSACHUSETTS 01876 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

David Aznavoorian, Chairman 
Raymond Lisiecki, Vice Chair 

Damin Sutherby, Clerk 
Thomas Cooke 

David McGinness 
Kelly Brooks 

  

 
Meeting Minutes for 
September 11, 2013 

 
 

1) Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by David Aznavoorian, Chairman, at the 
Tewksbury Police Headquarters. Present were Thomas Cooke, Damin Sutherby, 
Raymond Lisiecki, and David McGinness. Also present were Richard Montuori, Town 
Manager, Karen Kucala, Finance Director, and Melissa Johnson, Recording Secretary.   
 
Damin Sutherby and Kelly Brooks were not in attendance. 
 

2) Town Manager and Finance Director Reports 
 
 a. FY13 year end review 

 
Ms. Kucala has provided the members with the FY12 year end review.  Mr. Montuori 
provided the members with a copy of recap sheet dating back to 2007 as well as with a 
draft copy of the October 1, 2013 town meeting warrant. The warrant is currently being 
reviewed by Town Counsel and the Moderator.   
 
Ms. Kucala noted that she is in the process of certifying free cash and is expecting 
approximately $2-3 million; $600,000 of which will go to snow and ice and $350,000 
towards unfunded liability.   
 
Mr. Aznavoorian asked if the excise tax revenue is expected to increase.  Mr. Montuori 
explained that the excise tax revenue varies year to year. 

  
 b. October STM Warrant 
 
 Article 1 
 

Mr. Montuori noted that he is still working to finalize the contract with the Firefighter’s 
Union. Mr. Cooke asked if five new firefighters are being hired. Mr. Montuori confirmed 
this and explained that there was one opening and another was already budgeted so only 
three of the five positions are newly budgeted.  Discussion took place on paramedics 
versus EMT’s. 

Finance Committee September 11, 2013                             Page 1 of 5 
 



 
Article 2 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article is to balance the budget.  The actual figure was 
$351,000. 
 
Article 3 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to raise and appropriate funds for 
FY2014 budgets including school budget salaries, accounting salaries, treasurer/collector 
salaries, DPW fleet operating vehicle maintenance, etc.  The sum of money is $814,000. 
 
Article 4 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that the Superintendant of Schools and the School Committee 
reached an agreement with MSEC. The amount requested to be raised and appropriated is 
$265,326. 
 
Article 5 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to transfer $215,768 from free cash for 
one time expenditures such as electronic work parks department garage, 15 foot wide 
gang lawn mower, voting booth, police cruiser modems, police department Ford 
Explorer, and two police motorcycles. Mr. Montuori noted that 2 of the current 
motorcycles will be traded in to purchase the new motorcycles.  
 
Article 6 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to transfer $300,000 for school 
department capital expenditures. 
 
Article 7 

 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to raise and appropriate funds for unpaid 
bills including Constellation Energy, town counsel, etc. The total amount requested is 
$12,531.74. 
 
Article 8 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article relates to the agreement that was reached on the 
health benefit changes in which the savings was to be put into a mitigation fund.  This is 
the second installment. 
 
Article 9 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to transfer $350,000 from certified free 
cash to other post employment benefits (OPEB) account. The current outstanding 
unfunded liability amount is $166 million for retiree health insurance.  
 

Finance Committee September 11, 2013 Page 2 of 5 
 



 
Article 10 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to transfer funds from free cash for a 
personnel study.  
 
Article 11 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to transfer $2,500,000 from certified 
free cash to the stabilization fund. 
 
Article 12 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to raise and appropriate $115,000 from 
the water enterprise fund to undertake engineering and design for water distribution main 
and services installation and replacement on Crest Road and a portion of Main Street. 
 
Article 13 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to reallocate $52,360.00 from the 
original appropriation of $150,000 as approved at the 2012 Annual Town Meeting for the 
sludge drive collection system.  The purpose of the reallocation is to install variable 
frequency drives and control systems.  
 
Article 14 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to appropriate funds from the 
Community Preservation Fund’s Community Housing Reserve Fund to be transferred to 
the Tewksbury Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 
 
Article 15 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to approximate funds to rehabilitate the 
existing playgrounds at the town’s elementary schools as well as the playground site 
located at the Livingston Street Recreation Area. 
 
Article 16 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this articles requests to rescind the authorizations to borrow 
funds for a synthetic turf field and plumbing improvements at the DPW facility. 
 
Article 17 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article requests to amend the Personnel Bylaws Section 
III(e) relative to the MIS Director position. 
 
 
 

Finance Committee September 11, 2013 Page 3 of 5 
 



Article 18 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article allows the Board of Selectmen to take any 
necessary easements for the redesign and reconstruction of Shawsheen Street at Dascomb 
Road.  
 
Article 19 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article seeks to accept the open space property 
associated with Long Pond Village Subdivision. 
 
Article 20 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article seeks to accept April’s Way as a public way. 
 
Article 21 
 
Mr. Montuori explained that this article seeks to allow current holder of beer and wine 
licenses to sell liqueurs and cordials upon written approval from the Board of Selectmen. 
 
Discussion did not take place on Article 22, Article, 23, Article 24 or Article 25. 

 
3) Finance Committee Matters of Interest 
 
 None. 
 
4) Committee Member Reports as applicable 
 
 There were no Committee member reports. 
 
5) Approval of Meeting Minutes 
 

MOTION: Mr. Cooke made the motion to approve the April 25, 2013 meeting 
minutes as presented; seconded by Mr. Lisiecki and the motion 
carried 4-0. 

 
MOTION: Mr. Lisiecki made the motion to approve the June 13, 2013 meeting 

minutes as presented; seconded by Mr. McGinness and the motion 
carried 3-0-1.  Mr. Cooke voted present. 

 
MOTION: Mr. Cooke made the motion to table the approval of the June 27, 2013 

meeting minutes; seconded by Mr. Lisiecki 4-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Finance Committee September 11, 2013 Page 4 of 5 
 



6) Approval of Payment of Recording Secretary Timesheet  - August 2013 
 
 This agenda item will be addressed at a future meeting. 
 
7) Future Meeting Dates  
 
 Wednesday, September 18, 2013 Public Hearing for October STM Warrant 
 Thursday, September 26, 2013 7pm Regular Business Meeting 
 Thursday, October 1, 2013  October Special Town Meeting – TBD by BOS 
 Thursday, October 17, 2013  7pm Regular Business Meeting 
 Thursday, November 7, 2013  7pm Regular Business Meeting 
 Thursday, December 5, 2013  7pm Regular Business Meeting 
  
 
8) Documents Presented and/or Discussed 
 
 FY2013 Year End Review 
 FY2014 Recap Sheet 
 October 1, 2012 Town Meeting Warrant 
 Meeting Minutes - April 25, 2013, June 13, 2013, and June 27, 2013 
 
  
Adjourn. 
 
 
MOTION: Mr. Cooke made the motion to adjourn at 8:36 p.m.; seconded by Mr. 

McGinness and the motion carried 4-0. 
 
 

 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Approved:  _________________________________ ____________________ 
      Damin Sutherby, Clerk Date 
 

Finance Committee September 11, 2013 Page 5 of 5 
 


	Meeting Minutes for

